








Memo 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Board of Park Commissioners 

Dan Garvy, Board Secretary, Director of Parks & Recreation 

May 9, 2024 

Commissioner Dombroski Attendance by Remote Means

In accordance with Open Meetings Act Section 7 and the Lisle Park District’s Remote Attendance 
Policy, Commissioner Dombroski informed me that he will be unable to be physically present at the 
Regular Meeting of May 16, 2024 due to a work commitment.  Therefore, the other Commissioners 
physically present at this meeting should consider Commissioner Dombroski’s attendance by remote 
means. 

In accordance with policy, the following protocol shall be observed: 

• Every Board member shall be identified during all Board discussions so that each Board
member is aware of which Board member is speaking at all times.

• The Board member attending a meeting by remote means shall:

o be permitted to fully participate in the meeting as if he or she were physically present,
subject to the Board’s guidelines and procedures for conducting the meeting; and

o advise the Secretary and Board if he or she leaves or returns from the meeting; and

o advise the Secretary and Board of all other persons in the same room of the Board
member attending by remote means and whether and to what extent such other
persons are able to hear the discussions at the meeting.

In anticipation of Commissioner Dombroski’s remote attendance, a Zoom link has been provided so 
he may access the meeting.  

Recommended Motion:  Move to permit Commissioner Dombroski’s attendance at the May 16, 
2024 meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners by remote means in accordance with Section 7 of 
the Open Meetings Act and the Lise Park District Remote Attendance Policy. 
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